
From: Wells, Eden (DHHS)
Sent: Friday, October 30, 2015 7:09 PM
To: Dykema, Linda D. (DHHS)
Cc: Miller, Corinne (DHHS)
Subject: Re: need a phone chat ...

Ok- I totally get that- but even if we can get something pretty aggregate that could help- something we would never need to back off in- this data set sounds quite complex!!

No more talk this weekend about it. Rest- you deserve it- as does your whole team!!!!

Sent from my iPhone

On Oct 30, 2015, at 6:31 PM, Dykema, Linda D. (DHHS) <DykemaL@michigan.gov> wrote:

Patty just got the data this morning. It's not straight forward as it appears that some kids who were tested some time ago have been recently retested. If we rush the analysis, we run the risk of again having to backtrack and admit mistakes. It might be possible to have preliminary data sooner than the 9th but I heard the director say do it right not fast. Meanwhile I can't even get anyone to tell me what the front office wants. If I could get some insight on the minimal data requested and a reasonable date, we can try to meet that.

Sent from my iPhone

On Oct 30, 2015, at 5:05 PM, Wells, Eden (DHHS) <WellsE3@michigan.gov> wrote:

FYI,

I do think we could get some descriptive stats out before the 9th?

From: Wells, Eden (DHHS)
Sent: Friday, October 30, 2015 5:04 PM
To: Lasher, GERALYN (DHHS); Moran, Susan (DHHS); Robinson, Mikelle (DHHS); Hertel, Elizabeth (DHHS); Becker, Timothy (DHHS); Lyon, Nick (DHHS)
Subject: Re: need a phone chat ...

We cannot wait that long to get a message out- we can definitely provide some descriptive epi ---the data does not need a full in depth analysis to present useful information.

E

is this an accurate timeframe?

From: Wurfel, Brad (DEQ)
Sent: Friday, October 30, 2015 3:00 PM
To: Lasher, GERALYN (DHHS) <lasherg@michigan.gov>
Subject: RE: need a phone chat ...

DHHS called into the weekly meeting in Flint today.
Our folks who were in the room got it from Linda during the meeting that the DHHS blood lead data won't be released until **Nov 9**.
b